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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maryfran.hedges@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Hedges 

< maryfran.hedges@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:02 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Hedges 
2505 N Stampede Dr Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4616 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

margeholtz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Holtz 

< margeholtz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Margaret Holtz 
210 Olivia St Key West, FL 33040-7376 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bcorrell12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Correll < bcorrell12 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:55 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Solar energy is a growing industry that creates jobs and puts money in people's pockets. It is great for the economy, 

great for our individual finances and absolutely required for the environment. Solar panels and batteries contribute to 

the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to 

weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Now, half, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States at a time when 

employment is desperately needed. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Barbara Correll 
1004 Guava Isle Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315-1348 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rupe32927@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Rupe <rupe32927 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I power my home with solar. 
The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

here in Florida. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Rupe 
7185 Bright Ave Cocoa, FL 32927-8009 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pacorredor90@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Corredor <pacorredor90 

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
Pablo Corredor 
3957 Martin Ct Weston, FL 33331-4025 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

karen.ramberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Ramberg 
< karen.ramberg@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Karen Ramberg 
3736 Brookmyra Dr Orlando, FL 32837-5100 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bjblitz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hirst 

< bjblitz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Hirst 
356 Hammocks Tri Greenacres, FL 33413-2132 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Gardner 

< bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

There should be one price for a watt coming from the generator. The power company knows exactly what it costs to 

produce it. The problem I see is that Lockheed Martin pays 4 cents a KWhr and I pay 15 cents. This solves the dilemma 

about how to price the residential watts. I also like the idea of realtime pricing, but youd need to rig the meters to 

timestamp the load. A whole load management industry would evolve to shed load as gen load increased. 

Sincerely, 
Bob Gardner 

513 Mary Jess Rd Orlando, FL 32839-2929 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Annette.Pearce@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annette Pearce 

<Annette.Pearce@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Annette Pearce 
1007 Gardenia Dr Tallahassee, FL 32312-3003 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

schwarz.pete@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Schwarz 

<schwarz.pete@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Peter Schwarz 
3333 59Th Avenue Dr E Bradenton, FL 34203-5403 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidwcrockett51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Crockett 

< davidwcrockettS 1@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
David Crockett 
6090 36th Ter N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-1714 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbatig@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ray Batig 

< rbatig@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

I along with others have made a significant investment to reduce carbon emissions and for the good of our Country I ask 

that you support net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Ray Batig 
762 Irvine Ranch Rd Kissimmee, FL 34759-3649 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kanandam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kamala Anandam 

< kanandam@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :58 AM 
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
Kamala Anandam 
1300 Sunset Spgs Weston, FL 33326-2937 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tahorkin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trudy Harkin 

<tahorkin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine st<Jte produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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
Trudy Harkin 
1150 Royal Fern Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-8113 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eljefe66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Coleman <eljefe66 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportun ity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jeffrey Coleman 
Palmetto, FL 34221 
eljefe66@tampabay.rr.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Conmy 

< bart@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:00 AM 
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
Joseph Conmy 
1468 Rudder Cv Wellington, FL 33414-5522 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jgonta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Gonta 

<jgonta@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :56 PM 
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
John Gonta 
3715 5th Ave NE Bradenton, FL 34208-5083 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anitabattaglia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anita Battaglia 

< anitabattaglia@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :58 PM 
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
Anita Battaglia 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pjsimmons2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Simmons <pjsimmons2 

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

over 12,000 people. Before.this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Patricia Simmons 
Pensacola, FL 32526 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

glattsusims@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susi Glatt 

<glattsusims@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:55 AM 
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
Susi Glatt 
Pompano Beach, FL 33063 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debbiemazz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Mazzaferro 

< debbiemazz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :55 PM 
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
Deborah Mazzaferro 
4750 Dolphin Cay Ln S Apt 501 St Petersburg, FL 33711-4682 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CARLAJ53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CARLA JIMENEZ <CARLAJ53 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

These statistics alone belie your proposed changes. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we 

enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our 

way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. We call ourselves the Sunshine State, and should be leading into the future with strong support for every 

available option for increasing our solar industry as well as our solar power usage throughout the state. I urge you to 

protect and further the progress that has been made. 

Sincerely, 
CARLA JIMENEZ 
127 Wildwood Ln SE Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-3222 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juliefpatton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Patton 

<juliefpatton@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Please do not make changes to solar rights in the middle of this pandemic. What you propose will hurt jobs and take 

money out of people's pockets. 

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
Julie Patton 
612 Gerhardt Dr Pensacola, FL 32503-3215 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

denise.lwvbc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Elliott 

<denise.lwvbc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:56 AM 
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

choose how they power their lives; 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. We need to continue to encourage the use of solar energy! 

Sincerely, 
Denise Elliott 
190 SW 96th Ave Plantation, FL 33324-2362 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hernandezsolemi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Salemi Hernandez 

< hernandezsolemi@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Salemi Hernandez 
6070 Painted Leaf Ln Naples, FL 34116-7445 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

llr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Lister-Robinson 
< llr@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:54 AM 
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
Lori Lister-Robinson 
1168 SW 25th Pl Gainesville, FL 32601-9049 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

geneschulzephd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Schulze 

<geneschulzephd@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:41 PM 
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
Gene Schulze 
2205 88Th Street Ct NW Bradenton, FL 34209-9761 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wendy Weldon <Wendy.Weldon.16451058@p2a.co> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :06 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
.Wendy Weldon 
6045 Winding Brooke Way 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Harold Smith <harolds3@aol.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:37 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Harold Smith 

Mr Harold Smith 
harolds3@aol.com 
32127 
Port Orange, FL 32127 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Olga Lopez <o1ga777@att.net> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:23 PM 
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

Olga Lopez 

Ms Olga Lopez 
olga777@att.net 
15360 SW 162 St 

Miami, Florida 33187 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

William BECKER <William.BECKER.110401607@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:53 PM 

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
William BECKER 
2308 NW 3rd Ave 
Wilton Manors, FL 33311 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janet Gallagher <Janet.Ga11agher.38174421@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:29 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people' s pockets. 
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
Janet Gallagher 
1214 75th St W 
Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Long Ngo <shortyes@gmaif.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:54 PM 
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

Long Ngo 

Mr Long Ngo 
shortyes@gmail.com 
11311 Coventry Grove Cir 
Lithia, Fl 33547 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jason Szumlanski <jason@floridasolardesigngroup.com> 

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

Jason Szumlanski 

Ms Jason Szumlanski 
jason@floridasolardesigngroup.com 

12801 Commerce Lakes Dr, Ste 12 

Fort Myers, FL 33913 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erictellmann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Tellmann 

<erictellmann@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:32 PM 
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
Daniel Tellmann 
9616 134th St Seminole, FL 33776-1447 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wayne.becker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne Becker 
<wayne.becker@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:36 PM 
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
Wayne Becker 
10251 SW 137th Pl Miami, FL 33186-6815 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ruf911 ctr2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruben Febres <ruf911 ctr2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:31 PM 
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
Ruben Febres 
3207 Parkside Ct Winter Park, FL 32792-1733 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Bolander 

< bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:34 PM 
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

choose how the,v power their lives. 

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
Elizabeth Bolander 
6750 SW 74th St South Miami, FL 33143-4531 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mysticalmel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Melvin 

< mystical mel@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Ronald Melvin 
40 Wynnfield Dr Palm Coast, FL 32164-4224 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gracie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Grace Wong 

<gracie@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Grace Wong 
Hollywood, FL 33023 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sa127@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Aldrich <sa127 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:33 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I am reaching out to you to address the Solar power, and the amount we receive back from the utilities. It is imperative 

that net metering is not ended. Solar panels on roofs of buildings and home is the most efficient use of solar panel. It 

does not require large fields of solar panels (where trees must be removed), and instead utilizes the space that is 

otherwise unused. Allowing residents and building owners to re-coup the cost of solar is also important, as it would 

otherwise be cost prohibitive to install solar. 

This is not about the utilities making more money, this is about the Enviroment. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money Ollt of people's pockets. 

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
Steve Aldrich 
Gotha, FL 34734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Stephan 

< era igscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Craig Stephan 
3210 W Debazan Ave St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

richdesol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Falkowski 

< richdesol@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:31 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

A few years ago we invested in a large PV solar array on the rooftop of our modest ranch home in Orlando, encouraged 

by the United States of America's incentives and the need to become more environmentally green. It has been a great 

help to affording utility bills, and even more so now that we have retired from work and are on a fixed senior citizen 

income. It is inconceivable that Florida utilities would consider penalizing such a beneficial home system that does not 

hurt their overall income. 

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
Richard Falkowski 
5053 Calle De Sol Orlando, FL 32819-3311 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

slewit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of SCOTT LEWIT 
<slewit@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
SCOTT LEWIT 
1975 River Shore Dr Indialantic, FL 32903-4515 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpmkaye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pam Kaye 

< rpmkaye@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:01 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Pam Kaye 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
rpmkaye@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tcglover58@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Glover <tcglover58 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:30 PM 
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

here in Florida . 

. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 
Tim Glover 
Micco, FL 32976 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mari.rico2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mari Rico <mari.rico2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:29 PM 
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
Mari Rico 
2832 Strand Cir Oviedo, FL 32765-7971 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trmay1425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy May <trmay1425 
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
Timothy May 
1425 Glenheather Dr Windermere, FL 34786-6039 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Daniel Chernau <danielchernau@bellsouth.net> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:25 PM 
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

SincerEly, 

Daniel Chernau 

Mr Daniel Chernau 
danielchernau@bellsouth.net 
260 Crandon Blvd 32 
KEY BISCAYNE, FL 33149 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scottallenpatterson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Patterson 

<scottallenpatterson@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Scott Patterson 
1708 SW 4th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-7527 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skoltom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Skoloda 

< skoltom@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:29 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I urge you to protect the rights of owners with solar. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to 

create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Thomas Skoloda 
7524 3rd Ave W Bradenton, FL 34209-3234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

prilapuente9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Priscila Lapuente <pri/apuente9 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:28 PM 
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
Priscila Lapuente 
2167 Lake Debra Dr Apt 716 Orlando, FL 32835-6368 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hnair1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hari Nair < hnair1 

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
Hari Nair 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jerinoori@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeri Khajeh-Noori 

<jeri noori@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:23 PM 
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
Jeri Khajeh-Noori 
3062 Eastland Blvd Unit 101D Clearwater, FL 33761-4144 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davegrant55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Grant <davegrantSS 

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
Dave Grant 
3506 Country Lakes Dr Belle Isle, FL 32812-3505 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marshabz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marsha Zim/er 

< marshabz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:27 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! ~ocket: 2020-0000 

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
Marsha Zimler 
1018 W New Hampshire St Orlando, FL 32804-5702 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yurshortness@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Xymena Partelow 

< yu rshortness@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:26 PM 
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
Xymena Partelow 
120 Charles St Edgewater, FL 32141-7308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

figmentbear62@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Saint <figmentbear62 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:12 PM 
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
Paul Saint 
PO Box 520552 Longwood, FL 32752-0552 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

edgewater-drive@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Vincent <edgewater­

drive@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:26 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our ~olar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

The consistent money grubbing by Florida power monopolies will enhance customers complete abandonment (as with 

cable TV) when you are no longer needed. 

Sincerely, 
Thomas Vincent 
3341 Edgewater Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32563-3309 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

allfishfearme@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Hill 

<allfishfearme@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:21 PM 
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
Roger Hill 
8172 128th St Seminole, FL 33776-3605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

STEPHANIE DEPATIE <sdepatie@me.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:55 PM 
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

STEPHANIE DEPATIE 

Mrs STEPHANIE DEPATIE 
sdepatie@me.com 
4321 Gentrice Dr 
Valrico, FL 33596-8422 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Stephanie Costello <sruel48@yahoo.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:52 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Stephanie Costello 

Ms Stephanie Costello 
sruel48@yahoc.com 
7330 16th St N 
St Petersburg, FL 33702 
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